

**PAC MEETING MINUTES**  
**Moody Elementary – October 1, 2018**

**Moody Elementary PAC Executive and Staff:**

Alicia Purvis – Chair  
Diandra Harding - Treasurer  
Anita Bruce – Secretary  
Jacalyn Brown – Past Chair  
Samantha Kuypers – Past Chair

Brenda Van Hemmen – Vice Chair  
Michelle Blackwell – DPAC  
Daeila Abasi – Past Chair  
Deidre James – Principal

**In attendance:** Anita Bruce, Diandra Harding, Daniela Abasi, Sim Manhas, Jennifer Kasuya, Lisa Glover, Natalie Alm, Jacalyn Brown, Azucena Madrigal Guerrero, Brenda van Hemmen, Nicole Nadon, Jen Dolsen, Sarah Bou-Antoun, Agnes Brzezick, Jillian Eaton, Michelle Blackwell, Jenny Smith, Bonnie Marks, Alicia Purvis, Deidre James.

**1. Welcome and Determination of Quorum**

**Alicia**

Called to order at 6:41PM.

**2. Approval of the minutes of the last meeting**

**Alicia (Michelle, Nicole)**

Motion read to pass the minutes of the meeting from September 10, 2018. Motion passed.

**3. Executive Reports**

**a. Chair**

**Alicia**

- Nothing to report.

**b. Vice Chair**

**Brenda**

- Nothing to report

**c. Treasurer update**

**Alicia**

- Bank appointment is scheduled for this week.
- The gaming grant has been approved.

**d. DPAC**

**Michelle**

- Nothing to report

**4. Principals Report**

**Deidre**

- Enrollment continues.
- K is now full.
- Teacher's wish lists will be prioritized to be presented to PAC next meeting.
  - Looking to the PAC for 3 mini iPads.
- Teachers prefer gift cards for "teachers pay teachers" as opposed to iTunes cards.

**5. Events**

**a. Kids Swap Meet**

**Diandra**

- All tables have been sold and there is a waitlist.
- Concession will be hotdogs, chips, and drinks.
- PAC table needs donations.

**b. Pub Night**

**Nicole, Jen**

- Tickets are selling well.
- Lots of prizes have been donated.
- Volunteers needed
  - 4:30 to 5:00 for setup.
  - Week prior for prize packaging.
- Packaging supplies needed.

**c. Date Night Fundraiser**

**Jenny**

- 3 h childcare with snacks. Parent run with volunteer secondary students
- Date and venue to be determined.

**d. Gingerbread Cookie Sale**

**Jenny**

- Late November/early December.
- Cookies will be ordered by Nov. 15.

**e. Movie Night**

**Alicia**

- Planned for November 16.
- A movie more suitable to younger children was requested.
- Incredibles 2 was suggested as a possibility.

**6. Other Queries**

**Diandra**

- Field Trip Subsidy and Bus Fund
  - A motion was raised to allocate additional funds from the PAC to each class to incentivize field trips.
  - \$250 will be allocated to each class and teachers can apply to the PAC for additional funding if required.
  - Motion Passed (Alicia, Jen seconded)
- Popcorn day
  - PAC to take over popcorn day.
  - Brenda and Agnes volunteered to take it on.

**Deidre**

**7. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. Next Meeting November 5, 2018 @ 6:30.**